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This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation. To aid in readability, the questions are
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below.

Ql | What state does the first batch of building have to be in by their deadline?
The successful vendor must have them “knocked down” by the stated deadline.
Q2 | Who handles utility disconnects?
KCDC and its agents will handle this so that the successful vendor can immediately start work.
Q3 | Discuss the perimeter fence? Does it remain after the work is completed?
The perimeter fence is to be removed when demolition is complete
Q4 | Can the perimeter fence be move from portion to portion of the work site?
No.
Q5 | What permitting must the vendor do?
The successful vendor will obtain a demolition permit from the City of Knoxville and sign onto the
NOI & SWPP (that KCDC already has in place).
Q6 | How does the vendor obtain water?

The vendor may use the fire hydrants on the street and obtain a meter from KUB.
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